

Angelayee An

English 11

January 29, 2018.

"People think dreams aren't because they aren't made of matter of particles. Dreams are real.

But they are made of view points, of images, of memories and puns and host hopes." ~~The T~~time  
~~has gone was~~ really fast, ~~I~~it's already 2018, and I have many dreams and wishes for this year. ~~Nev-~~  
ertheless, I ~~have left a lot of many~~ regrets and made many mistakes in 2017. There must always be  
dreams in the new year. I hope this year I ~~can could~~ be happy, have more reliable friends, and get  
good grades. ~~I believe that these d~~Dreams will help ~~me us~~ progress, and make ~~my -our~~ lives ~~eves~~ more  
meaningful. I know that these aspirations need time to come true, and I will do my best to achieve\_  
~~them these~~.

Your intro needs a little bit revision with switching some sentences around. Perhaps connect your ideas back to the quote a bit more. It is not clear if the quote is referring to sleeping dreams or to the hopes that we have for the future. Put more passion into your writing, it comes across as a bit impersonal and too distant—put more of yourself into it. If you are writing about yourself, do it with passion, conviction, and emotion. Be honest and true in your writing, talk about your feelings more. Describe how you felt when you made mistakes.

**Commented [KS1]:** Where does this quote come from? State the author.

**Commented [KS2]:** A LOT is in the cemetery of words. Don't

**Commented [KS3]:** Move this sentence to right after the quote. Begin by talking about the mistakes of last year.